AGENDA 10/08/2019

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

16541 ROAD 168 | PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 8, 2019 5:30 P.M. — Room 36

CALL TO ORDER Time: by Board President Amanda Medina
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero................ Present [J Absent [ Late O

Miguel Guillen.................. Present [0 Absent [J Late [

Amanda Medina................. Present [J Absent [J Late O

Rick Luna......ooeeeeeeeeeieeenn.. Present [0 Absent [ Late O

Diana Oceguera-Martinez ..... Present O Absent [J Late [J

CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated October 8, 2019
4.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated September 10, 2019 (Enclosure 4.2) Page 5

4.3 Approval of vendor payments; warrant numbers (Enclosure 4.3) Page 10

August 29, 2019 ck#’s 61894387-61894419 $73,823.18

September 5, 2019 ck#’s 61896183-61896206 $89,366.13

September 13, 2019 ck#’s 61898373-61898395 $78,709.44

GRAND TOTAL $241,898.75
Motion to approve Consent Agenda by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __ Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed




AGENDA 10/08/2019

10.

11.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes.

Please begin your comments by stating your name.

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

6.1 Correspondence from Tulare County Office of Education in regards to Approval of
District’s 19-20 LCAP (Enclosure Item 6.1) Page 26
* District’s 19-20 Budget - Conditional Approval Status lifted

6.2 Correspondence from Tulare County Office of Education in regards to *Conditional
Approval of District’s 19-20 Budget (Enclosure Item 6.2) Page 27

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

BOARD’S REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: P.M.

Members of the public may address the Board on closed session agenda item before the Board’s
consideration of the item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the
agenda. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes
and individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.

It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning:

11.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957)

Resignation from Employment - Instructional Aide

Resignation from Employment - Cafeteria Clerk




AGENDA 10/08/2019

11.2 Public Employee Employment/Appointment (Government Code Section 54957)
Job Title: Instructional Aide
Job Title: Yearbook Advisor
Return to open session at P.M.

The Board President would report the action taken during closed session.

12. ACTION ITEMS

12.1 Discussion and Possible Approval of End of Year 8" Grade Field Trip - Overnight Trip to San
Francisco tentatively scheduled for May 25, 2020 contingent to the Giant’s schedule
(Enclosure 12.1) Page 29

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __Guillen __ Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

12.2 Approval of Budget Revisions for School Year 2019-2020 (Enclosure 12.2) Page 30

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __ Guillen __Luna __ Medina __ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

12.3 Discussion and Approval of Offer of Employment to Recommendation of the Candidates for the
position of Instructional Aide

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __ Guillen _ Luna __ Medina _ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed

12.4 Discussion and Approval of Offer of Employment to Recommendation of the Candidates for the
position of Yearbook Advisor

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __Guillen _ Luna __ Medina ___Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed Failed




AGENDA 10/08/2019

13. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next
Board meeting.

14. ADJOURN MEETING

Motion by: Seconded by:

__Guerrero __ Guillen __Luna __ Medina _ Oceguera-Martinez

Motion: Passed Failed

Members of the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the ime, an item on the agenda is being discussed. A
maximum of three (3) minutes will be allotted to each individual wishing to speak with a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes allotted [or each agenda item.
Board action cannot be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda.

If needed, a writlen notice should be submiled to the Superintendent requestng disability-relaled accommodations or modilications, includimg auxiliary
aidcs and services.

Notice: If documents arc distributed Lo the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours ol a regular board meeting, at the same time the
documents will be made available [or public imspection at the District Office located at 16541 Road 168, Porterville, CA.

Agenda submitted and posted by:

24

Lou Saephan
Superintendent

AL




MINUTES 09/10/2019

Enclosure ‘/_2;_

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

16541 ROAD 168 | PORTERVILLE, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 10, 2019 5:30 P.M. — Room 36

CALL TO ORDER Time: 5:30 P.M. by Board President Amanda Medina

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Fabiola Guerrero................ Present M Absent O Late O
Miguel Guillen.................. Present [0 Absent [ Late M 5:40
Amanda Medina................. Present M Absent [ Late [
Rick Luna.......oooeeeeveeeeeeeein, Present O Absent M Late [

Diana Oceguera-Martinez ..... Present M Absent [0 Late O

CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Agenda dated September 10, 2019
4.2 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes dated August 13, 2019 (Enclosure 4.2) Page 6

4.3 Approval of vendor payments; warrant numbers (Enclosure 4.3) Page 11

August 2, 2019 ck#’s 61888363-61888383 $73,936.79
August 9, 2019 ck#’s 61890259-61890279 $83,849.03
August 16, 2019 ck#’s 61891680-61891706 $43,608.91
GRAND TOTAL $201,394.73

Motion to approve Consent Agenda by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guerrero

M Guerrero __ Guillen __ Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 3-0 Failed




MINUTES 09/10/2019

10.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any agenda item or other item of interest within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, before or during the governing board’s consideration of the
item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the agenda. Pursuant
to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual
topics to 20 minutes.

Please begin your comments by stating your name.
= Mr. Scott, shared that we are well into the 4™ week of school, and things are rolling. He shared that
Breakfast in the Classroom is enjoyed by many and the Electives program has kicked off for the 6™

- 8" grade students.

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

7.1 In the matter of determining that each pupil at Woodville Elementary School has adequate
and sufficient textbooks or instructional materials (Enclosure 7.1) Page 21

= Mr. Saephan reported there were no findings, for the recent Williams visit, he thanked Mrs.
Renteria for it being a success.

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

8.1. Presentation by Business Manager Joe Ramirez in regards to 2018-2019 Unaudited Actuals.
(Enclosure 8.1) Page 24

®  Mr. Ramirez spoke on the Unaudited Actuals report completed for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, and
in regards to the primary accounts held by the district.

BOARD’S REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

=  Mr. Saephan, invited Mr. Cano, to share information in regards to the Breakfast in the Classroom
program. Mr. Cano provided a worksheet reflecting breakfast counts for the first (21) days of
school in session for the current school year, and previous year. Numbers provided reflect a
significant increase in daily counts, for the 18-19 SY counts totaled 3,345 and for 19-20 it is up to
8,230. He also shared they he is currently working on ideas on how to remodel the food service
line area, and has great ideas from what he has seen at other sites.

=  Mrs. Renteria shared that ELPAC testing has been completed, with the assistance of Instructional
Aides who were trained by the county. There were about (30) students tested, it was a quick and
smooth process.

= Information was provided in regards to the team which Mr. Saephan is a part of through Tulare
County Office of Education, linked to the State Superintendent Tony Thurmond Literacy
Campaign. Mr. Saephan shared that only two counties were selected to be within the partnership,

b




MINUTES 09/10/2019

11.

TCOE being one of them. With the creation of the partnership, it will provide our students with
additional books. With the start of the new school year, in and out traffic for the library has been
monitored, and teachers are making good use of it.

® Mr. Castaneda shared that he has been working on a project, the WUSD school app which he is
hoping will soon be launched for parent use. Within the app, there will be access to the School
Bulletin, Newsletter, and features to include direct access to Mr. Saephan. Total cost for app
production was about $1,000 and he is back and forth with Apple, hoping to release it soon.

* Mr. Ramirez shared that he is staying up to date with the Alternative Fuel Vehicle purchase
program, and hoping to replace the districts golf carts with new ones, their expected life span is
about three years.

ACTION ITEMS

11.1 Approval of End of Year 8" Grade Field Trip - Overnight Trip to San Francisco tentatively
scheduled for May 25, 2020 contingent to the Giant’s schedule (Enclosure 11.1) Page 33

* Item will be brought back next month; Board members have questions for Mr. Lopez.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guerrero

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna & Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.2 Approval of Resolution 2019/2020 — 3 Authorization of Individual to make Application for
and Administer the new Alternative Fuel Vehicle Purchase Program through the San Joaquin
Valley Air Pollution Control District (Enclosure 11.2) Page 34

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Medina

M Guerrero ¥ Guillen __ Luna & Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.3 Approval of Unaudited Actuals Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2018-2019.
(Enclosure 11.3) Page 31

As part of the mandated reporting, each school district must prepare an annual financial
statement to be submitted to the County Superintendent of Schools for approval.

Following the presentation from Business Manager Joe Ramirez, we recommend approval.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina ¥ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.4 Approval of Resolution to Establish Estimated Appropriations Limit for 2019-20 Fiscal Year
and an Actual Appropriations limit for 2018-19 Fiscal Year. (Enclosure 11.4) Page 35

As part of the reporting requirements under Proposition 4, commonly referred to as the “Gann

7




MINUTES 09/10/2019

Initiative”, each school board must establish appropriation limit for current fiscal year and the
immediate prior fiscal year. As part of the state reporting software, the amount of the limit is
calculated by the state software utilizing all the fiscal data of the district.

We recommend approval.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina 4 Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.5 Approval for Exemption from Required Expenditures for Classroom Teachers Salaries.
(Enclosure 11.5) Page 43

Pursuant to Education Code Section 41372, elementary school districts are required to spend 60%
of its general fund costs on classroom salaries, hence we are requesting an exemption from this
requirement as provided for by law.

We recommend approval.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Medina

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina M Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.6 Approval of Resolution No. 2019-2020 #1 In the matter of Determining that Pupils Have
Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials for the 2019-2020 School Year.
(Enclosure 11.6) Page 21

This is a requirement by Education Code 60119 as a condition to receive Textbook and Instructional
Materials Incentive funding. We recommend approval.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina 4 Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.7 Approval of Board Policy Updates per CSBA July 19 Advisement (Enclosure 11.7) Page 46

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina ¥ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

11.8 Approval of Contractor Selection for Kindergarten Wing, includes Base Bid, Alternate 1 and 3
*Awarded to Oral E Micham Inc.

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guerrero

M Guerrero 1 Guillen __ Luna M Medina 4 Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed




MINUTES 09/10/2019

11.9 Approval of Budget Revisions for School Year 2019-2020 (Enclosure 11.9) Page 49

Motion by: Oceguera-Martinez Seconded by: Guillen

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina 4 Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

12. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Time: 6:03 P.M.

Members of the public may address the Board on closed session agenda item before the Board’s
consideration of the item. The Board is not able to discuss or take action on any item not appearing on the
agenda. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit individual comments to no more than 3 minutes
and individual topics to 20 minutes. Please begin your comments by stating your name.

It is the intention of this Governing Board to meet in Closed Session concerning:

e Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957)
Return to open session at 6:38 P.M.
Board President reported that there was no action taken during closed session.

13. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

Consideration of any item that the Governing Board wishes to have on the agenda for the next
Board meeting.

14. ADJOURN MEETING

Motion by: Guillen Seconded by: Oceguera-Martinez

M Guerrero M Guillen __ Luna M Medina ¥ Oceguera-Martinez
Motion: Passed 4-0 Failed

Members of the public may address the Board during the public comments period, or at the time, an item on the agenda is being discussed, A
maximum of lhree (3) minutes will be allotied to cach individual wishing to speak with a maximum of fifteen (1.5) minutes allotied for cach agenda item.
Board action cannol be taken on any ilem nol appcaring on the agenda.

Il needed, a writlen notice should be submitted to the Superintendent requesting disability-related accommodations or modilications, including auxiliary
aides and services.

Noltce: If documents are distributed (o the board members concerning an agenda item within 72 hours of a regular board meeting, al the same tme the
documents will be made available lor public inspection at the District Oflice localed al 16541 Road 168, Porterville, CA.

Agenda submitted and po. by:

A

Lou Saephan
Superintendent




"y
L]
L
[
ot
= pied souaJIayIp ‘Od Spaa3Xa aseydind ‘saiddng
.m [8'PT$ £€94-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 685055 6102/2/8 T£1002-Ad 31139an¥g ‘viviaD  £96000
¥
= . e
= 00'CT$ nunowy day) jeroL
|EMBUSY 3SUIDI SNg [00YDS - S3=4 AWNG
00'2T$ 0000-0-00085-0009¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 11127€ 6102/4/8 89100¢-Ad aIAva ‘YNOWYYD  Z80T00
00°L¥T$ 1unowWwy Mday) [e10L
Ilew Ayuoud (02) - sdwels
00°ZbT$ 0000-0-00065-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 1di8o3y Od 6102/02/8  ¢/1002-Ad 3dNT‘ONVYD  £SCT00
00'¥TL'8$ 1unowWwy >day) jejoL
, 20S5v
1 00°059'c$ 0000-0-00085-000¢£-00000-0-00000-0T0 $6E8Y ‘8TH9P 6T02/€T/S SQ¥Y0g TO0HIS VINYOLIIYD
SuluO INWen/ e [enuely ‘diysiaqusiy v13/vasd
J0SsY
1 00°v90°S$ 0000-0-000£5-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 ¥6£8Y ‘8THP 6102/€1/S  +/100Z-Ad SQYYOd TOOHDS VINYOJITYD 659000
00°'0¥$ uUNoWY oY) (€301
s1ep
00°0v$ 0000-0-00055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 SSEPSPCOST TT000Z 6102/b1/8  $9T00C-Ad  SIDIAMIS WHOHINN JARIMRIAWY 841000
00°'029'T$ 1unowy o3y [e10L
VIVSIA
00'096% 0000-0-00085-0001£-00000-0-00000-0T0 6T02ET80 6102/€2/8 40 FONVINAWY NYOTHAWY
Buiuiel] ydd
VIVSIA
00°099% 0000-0-00085-000+/-00000-0-0TTEL-0T0 6102£Z80 6102/€2/8  €81007-Ad 40 FIONVINAWY NYOI¥3AWY  STST00
ZT'P08'TS Iunowy 3y [BI0L
solddns *6.1q [00YdS IBYY
67°0v2$ 0000-0-000££-0002£-00000-0-00Z€S-0€T £¥6b 820002 6102/6/8 09T002-Ad MNIT OV
poo4 eusiae)
£€8°€95'T$ 0000-0-000/¥-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET E¥6¥C 8C000C 6102/6/8 6ST00Z-Ad ANITDY  9TST00
0S'2TE'TS IunowWY o3y [e10L
diysssquisiy YSOV
05°2IE'T$ 0000-0-000£5-005TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 ueydses 7 - |emauay 6102/0c/9  T1200Z-Ad vsOv  SOET00
143 bBejy junowy |pOD UNOIDY  HIPY) ON 2210AU]  # Od ajeq Jaquinng awepN Jopuap  ON IOpuap
upny ajesedos 3010AUT ERITEYETENY]

06¢C ON Yyojeg
kkk TYNIH sexx

00SAdY
9 jo T abed

Wd9Z:8€E:v
610Z/6T/8

WdJ9Z:8€E:v 6T0C/6C/8 - 1SI124d |euld 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

uoijeanp3 jo A0 AJuno) aseng

1 100y2S AJejuaLud]g uolun 3j|IAPOOM 9

10



SISPUOM JO PLIOM

Ll

NOLLYONa3
91°6/£'c$ 0000-0-000T+-00001-00TT1-0-00000-010 T000TETZ060T T9000C 6102/61/8 #0200Z-Ad TOOHDS TIIH-MYH9 DWW 062100
I¥'S69's$ IunowWY XP3YD [eroL
ye 09
1°669'G$ 0000-0-000T+-0000T-00TT1-0-00000-010 902H15H56 850002 610¢/S1/8 S02002-Ad  LYNODUVH NIT4IW NOLHDNOH 16¢100
€£'€TT'9$ sunowy pay) |20l
pood - *bid Jooyds Jouy
6L72€9'T$ 0000-0-000/-000Z£-00000-0-002£5-0£T Sbb 69T TSh 691 9£000Z 6102/92/8  66T00Z-Ad SQ004 ¥v1S 4109
6C'685'7$ 0000-0-000£t-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET Sbb 69T TSP 691 9£000C 6102/92/8 86T00¢-Ad SA004 ¥ViS 109
pood - els3RJe)
H ST'100'7$ 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00TES-0ET £09564T ‘6E¥b64T 9E000C 610Z/21/8  8LT00Z-Ad SA004 ¥YLS a109  £SCT00
80°68¥'T$ Iunowy }I3y) €301
Ud9] S3VIAIRS |BISHY - doyden
LTTeos 0000-0-000++-000££-00000-0-00000-0T0 T/L8T8P9EEOT 79000 6102/92/8 01¢00Z-Ad 'd™1 ONLLINYVYIW T13d
(£) sdoydeq
18°998'T$ 0000-0-000+5-0000T-00TTT-0-0LCTH-0T0 Z/8Z8HOEE0T TOO00Z 6102/92/8 60200Z-Ad ‘d7ONLLIYVIA T13@ 645100
IPSLY'TS nunowy X3y 2101
juessblyas mo/i030ede) Yeap pade|day - Dy
Tb'S2b$ 0000-0-00095-00TT8-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 €0€ES ‘782€S 9T000Z 6102/61/8 ¢0200Z-Ad 9NLLY3IH S3AvA
SDURUIIUIRY SANRIUDARIY - PPe1UO)) Jad paoiAses
a 00'050'7$ 0000-0-00095-00T 18-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 STZES 910002 6102/2T/8 T9T00Z-Ad ONLLY3H S3Ava 629000
18'256% nunoWY Yosy) [eI0L
(00S) spJeogauym
18°256% €£0T0-0-000£4-0000T-00T1T-0-002£0-0T0 82T 990002 6102/12/8 £/100¢-N\d SYyomvivd 659100
S¥'09% unowy »o3yY) [e10L
saiddns - euslsie)
Sb09% 0000-0-000£+-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 702466 £T000Z 610Z/€1/8  6/1002-Ad AlddNS AYVLINYS TWVYINID 929100
L8'v1$ funoury 33y [eY0L
143 beyd  junowy 8po) JUN0DY  ¥I3Y) ON 92I0AUT  # Od ajeq Jaquny SwepN JOPUaA ON JOpUdA
npny ajesedos 2210AUT 0VU3IRJY

06¢C ON yoieg
kkk TYNIS sxex

00SAdY
9 Jo Z abed

Wd9Z:8E:v
610Z/62/8

Wd9Z:8E:v 6T0Z/6Z/8 - 1sI734d |euly d|qeAed Sjunoddy

uonednp3 Jo 3o AJuno) asejny

1 jooyds Atejuawd|3 uolun 3|IAPOOM +9



99°29v'¢$ 0000-0-000/£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 6T/4/8 ££000T 6102/L/8 £0¢00¢-Ad AYIVQ S¥IONA0Yd
NI - elsleED
ETEPT'TS 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 91-ST BNy Z£000Z 6102//1/8 ¢9100¢-Ad AYIVQ S¥Y3DNA0Yd 108000
15°L21's$ nunowWY Ay jej0L
00°52Z$ 0000-0-00085-0004£¢-00T1T-0-0HCTH#-010 126 610Z/1€/L 1YVIH/HLNOA O¥d
gt 0000-0-00015-0000T-00TT1-0-04C1H-010 126 6107/1€/L LVIH/HLNOA O¥d
62°620'T$ 0000-0-000TS-000£2-00TT1-0-0+CT+-010 126 6102/1€/L 1¥Y3H/HLNOA OYd
v ovT'T$ 0000-0-000TS-000/2-001TT-0-00T09-010 T¢6 6102/1€/L 14¥3H/HLNOA O¥d
AN - yInoac.d
0S°/¥0'T$ 0000-0-000TS-000£2-00TT1-0-00T09-0T0 T¢6 6102/15/L T1200Z-Ad 1AV3IH/HLNOA O¥d  ZSTTOO0
Y6'ELTTS 1uNoWY XP3YD [eI0L
sa|ddns Aiqesqn
¥0°80T$ 0000-0-000£4-002+2-00000-0-00000-0T0 100/t ‘T006E 6102/9/8 £1¢00Z-Nd 1043Q 301440
saliddns 3210
JAN 74 0000-0-000£+-0002£-00000-0-00000-010 TOOT9STI0E9E ++000C 6T02/51/8 P6T00C-Nd 1043Q D140
sa)|ddng eus1ase)
pb9e$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-001ES-0€T T00CZZP069SE £#000C 6102/9/8 £6T00¢-Ad 10d3a 3D1440
61°19% #169-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 T00/HSS06E£9E 9¥000Z 610¢/91/8 ¢6T100¢-Ad 10433 3040
6Lvb1$ 8/£18-0-000€+-0000T-00TT1-0-000£9-010 T00EE ‘TO0EZ 90002 6102/6/8 T16100¢-Ad 10433 3040
£0°59¢$ 8Z+8-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 10011 ‘1006 9¥000Z 610Z/./8 06T002-Ad 10430 301440
€0°05% pPS-0-000£4-0000T-00T1T-0-000£9-0T0 TO0E80SZ0E9E 9+000C 610¢/S1/8 68T00¢-Ad 10430 3040
95°99% 9t 2-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 1002bCTY6/SE 9¥000C 610¢/L/8 88T00¢-Ad 10433 301440
VAL Sb/£-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000€9-0T0 100£22059/S€ 90002 610¢/./8 £8T00C-Ad 1043Q 301440
VAR T4 ££9Y-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 (S) aidiniA 90002  6102/9/8 98T00¢-Ad 10430 301440
YT 0v9$ 8€¢T1-0-000£4-0000T-00111-0-000£9-0T0 (1) AN 940002 610¢/8/8 S81002-Ad 10430 D140
sa1ddns
St'661$ T15¢-0-000£¥-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 100Z ‘T00T ‘T00F 9¥000Z 6702/6/8 #8T00C-Nd 1043Q D440 <Z0T00
v0'0T9$ ;unowWy I3Yy) [2I0L
salddns Jns|yly
$0°019% 6020-0-000£+-000¢H-00TT1-0-002£0-010 808£S00000 6102/€2/8 £0200¢-Nd S1¥0dS NMOLAIW  £9T000
9T'6LE'ES :unowy Yd3yd jejoL
143 bely  junowy 3p0) JUNOIDY  HIRY) ON JI0AUT  # Od ajeq JaquinN Swep JOPUap ON JOpUdA
pny ajeledas 9210AUT [DUdI3joY

06T ON Yyajeg
kkok TUNIH xxx

00SAdY
9 Jo € abed

Wd9Z:8Ev
6T0Z/62/8

Wd9Z:8E:v 6T0Z/6Z/8 - I5I134d |eul] d|qeAed SJUNOIDY

uonesnpg jo 30 AJuno) alejny

1 |ooyds Atejuswalg uolun S|IAPOOM 9



I3MO UMET - 31

L6V 0000-0-000£+-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/S9C€ 610Z/b1/8  69100Z-Ad PINIS Y NILAL  6EET00
LY TLL'TS Hunowy Xay) (#3041
poo4 - "6id [00UDS 1oUY
8£'50¢$ 0000-0-000£5-000L€-00000-0-00Z€S-0€ T 6YSETTYBZ 620007 6102/72/8  L6TO0T-A "INI V2 THLNZD 40 0JSAS
saiddns eusialed
00'6€$ 0000-0-000€4-000£€-00000-0-00TES-0ET 6YSETTVBZ 620007 6102/22/8  96T00Z-Ad "DNI ¥ TVHLNZD 40 ODSAS
pood - elsase)
S0°9£0'T$ 0000-0-000£t-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 6VSECTY8T 620002 6102/22/8 S61002-Ad *ONI VD TVYLNID 40 OJSAS
pood - *bud jooyds 1oy
86°v7C$ 0000-0-000£b-000£€-00000-0-00Z€S-0E T SEESTIYEZ 620007 610T/ST/8  99T00Z-Ad "DNI ¥ WHLNZD 40 0DSAS
PO - eLR)RJED)
99°59¢'1$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET SEESTTY8C 62000C 6T02/ST/8 S9T00¢-Ad "ONI VD TWYINID 40 0DSAS  8ST000
8b'v09'S$ unowy ¥o3Y) [e10L
eua1RyeD/3)S ApUPRg
8v'+09'8% 0000-0-¢005S-00028-00000-0-00000-010 6T/¥2/8 $2000Z 6102/vC/8 LLT00¢-Ad NOSIQ3 VINYO4ITYD N¥3HLNOS  8Z+000
9L'9LY'T$ 3unoWY X3y [e10L
$ayanod yoog
H 9/'9/p'1$ 0000-0-000£+-0000T-00TTT-0-00T0£-0T0 099090/ £9000Z 6102/02/8 80200Z-Ad Juf ‘yms pooo Ajlesy  8€ST00
00'0SS$ 1unoWY >day) jejoL
S3SUIDIT IAI AjjeanieN peay
00"055% S0T0-0-00085-00¢+¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0 /9THEZ 040002 6102/22/8 9/100¢-Nd ATIVYNLYN av3y 799100
9/°'9ST$ unowy MdaYD [e30L
SRS J21d0D
9/'962% 0000-0-0009S-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 1TH2€9C SH000T 6102/L/8 £91002-Ad 0D NVDYOW AV ¢0CT00
0T'SES 1unowy )a9Y) [e10L
323U [e2IAWWIOD) PaMEINO
9 01°se%$ 0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-00000-010 SEPPEGTI PeME)INO 8102/12/2T  £9100Z-Ad ALTIVHD ‘SOWvY 982100
68'S09’c$ 3unowy >pay) jeoL
143 6ej4 junowy 2po) JUNOdY  HIBYD ON 9J10AUT]  # Od ajeq J9qunN SWEeN JOPUIA  ON JOPUSA
upny sjesedas SJI0AUT  9OUIIDBY

06Z ON Ydjeg
skk TUNIH xxx

00SAdVY
9 jo { abed

Wd9Z:8E-¥
610Z/62/8

Wd9TZ:8E:v 6T0Z/6C/8 - 1SI794d |euld d|qeAed SjUNoDy

uoniesnp3 Jo 3iPo Ajuno) asejng

1 100Y2S Atejuswa|g uolun S|JIAPOOM 9

13



€9°06L$ aunowy oayd [ejoL
poo4 - BLRRJED
18°chb$ 0000-0-000/£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T 1221/€ 8€0002 6102/12/8  10200Z-Ad SIDIAYIS 4002 ATTIVA
pood - *6.d Jooyds JeYy
8'9p€$ 0000-0-000££-000££-00000-0-002€S-0£T 0¢ZI/E 8£000C 610Z/12/8  00C00Z-Ad SIDIAYIAS 4004 AITIVA 95000
wW'zs9'tS nunowy 3y 2101
6L'€5/% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 8¥S61/26€ T#O00Z 6T02/91/8  T8T00Z-Ad LNIWCIND3I MNvE SN
|ejUSYy J1a1do)
€9'868% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 86997k26€ T000Z 6107/2T/8  8ST00Z-Ad ANJFWAINOI dNVE SN 00ZTO0
TTV¥S9'6% unowy o3y jejoL
00°8v6%$ 0000-0-00085-00STZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/¢1/8 1S 6102/21/8 JNVE ‘5N
00°055$ 0000-0-00085-00STZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/¢1/8 1S 6102/21/8 dNve '5'n
Sb'Sz8s 0000-0-0008S-005TZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/21/8 1S 6102/21/8 MNVE 's'n
06°0S9'T$ 0000-0-00085-00TTZ-00000-0-00000-010 61/21/8 1S 6102/T1/8 MNVE 'S'N
00°00T'T$ 0000-0-00085-00TTZ£-00000-0-00000-010 61/21/8 1S 6102/21/8 MNve 's'n
82'816'1$ 0000-0-005¢9-00058-00000-0-00T£Z-95¢€ 61/¢1/8 1S 6102/21/8 YNV ‘SN
85°Chb$ 0000-0-000£4-000£Z-00000-0-00000-010 61/21/8131S 610¢/T1/8 JNVE 'S'N
SZ'6214 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 61/21/8 1S 610¢/C1/8 JINVE ‘SN
£T'1E6$ 08£5-0-000£H-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 61/21/8 1S 6102/21/8 MNVE ‘SN
pied |ed
25 /STT$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 61/21/8 1S 6102/21/8  ¥1¢002-Ad dNva 's'’n Z£9T00
00'0S1$ 1unowy o9y |e301
$anq uoneossy 0Z0Z-610¢
~¥3dns
00°051$ 0000-0-000£5-00ST£-00000-0-00000-0T0 sanq 0¢-61 610z/61/8  S£100C-Ad TOOHDS TIVWS "0D FdvIinL  0SS000
8t'vZ1$ Junowy »o9y) [e1oL
obesn sen
8 ve1$ 0000-0-T0055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 91/8 03 81-£ 92000Z 6102/91/8  08T00T-Ad ANVAWOD SYD 3HL 084000
LT6V$ 3unowy ¥o3y) 2301
143 bGely junowy 8p0o) JUNODY YD) ON 9D10AUT  # Od ajeq Joquiny SWeN JOPUdA ON JOpUdA
upny ajesedas asioAug ERITEITYEY)

067 ON Yyoieg
*kk TUNId sxx
Wd9Z:8€:y 6T0C/6TZ/8 - ISI734d |eul] 3|qeAed Sjunoddy

00SAdY Wd9Z:8€-v
9 Jo G abed 610Z/62/8 uonednp3 jo adyJo >u.==OU adejng 7 j00YdS Alejuawiajg uoluf IIAPOOM 9

“



v9°b$

unouly 333y jejol

SOIYIRWSYIL( U} 18SPUIIA - JUSLWSSINQUIDY S6ea)iy

$9'b$ £0T0-0-0002S-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0 LT/04W 6T02/L1/L 0£T00Z-Nd VSI1 ‘AISTIM S63000
vy'sye'es unowy o3y [2301
SIIAISS ISEM
) 315vM
b SHT'Ts 0000-0-90055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 9-G910-F095PEP SE000Z 6102/1/6 18T002-Ad VSN/INFWIDYNYIW J1SYM  £42000
143 683 junowy apo) Junoddy  osYd ON 910AUT  # Od aeq JoquInN BlUEN JOPUSA ON JOPUDA
upny ajesedss VIOAUT]  SDUIJSY

06Z ON Yyojeq
skokk TUNID xxs

00SAdY
9 jo 9 abed

Wd9Z:8E:¥Y
610Z/62/8

Wd9Z:8€:v 6T0Z/6C/8 - I1SI734d |euld djqeAed sjunoddy

uoijednp3 jo 3dio AJuno) aseny

1 100Y2S AJejuawuaig uolun JIAPOOM 9



8T'€T8'EL$ junowy juswied pLIsIq [eI0L

143 6ejy  junowy apo) JuUNoddY  yIsYD ON 2210AU]  # Od ajeqg Jsaquiny SWeN JOpuap  ON JOPUSA
upny sjesedas adloAuT 2dUBIASY
06T ON Yyozeg

sk TYNI xexx
Wd9Z:8€: 6T0Z/62/8 - 1SI13.d |euld 3|qeAed S)UNoddy

00SAdY Wd9Z:8€:¥
T jo T abed 610Z/62/8 uonednp3 jo Iadilyo 3::00 ate|n) 1 [ooyds Alejuawidlg uoiun S[IAPOOM 9



s9||ddns ssueusjuiep

TT8ET$ 0000-0-000£%-00T 18-00000-0-00ST8-010 6T/TZ/8 WawlelS 610002 6102/12/8 £1¢00Z-Nd SADIAYIS LIQFUD 10430 IWOH  02£000
00'66Z$ 3unowy o3y [eI0L
Bujuueld NUs |enuUY
SNOILMOS
00°66¢% 0000-0-00085-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET 07+000D3USSH +£000Z 6102/1E/L S1200Z-Ad JOOHDS ANVY1LdvIH  P0ET00
LY'EEPS nunowy 3oayd je30l
sai|ddng - acueuajuiey
LYEEPS 0000-0-000€+-00TT18-00000-0-00ST8-010 990+0T 810002 610Z/82/8 SE£T002-Ad 0D A1ddNS SYIMOYD LINY¥d  S8S000
00'8L1$ unowy Y9ay) [e30L
(2) nedsy Nun OV
00'8/1% 0000-0-00095-00TT8-00000-0-00ST8-0T0 2TE'0CE 910002 6102/L2/8 0tC002-Ad ONLLY3AH S3IAVG 629000
00°SE8‘ZS Hunowry XP3Y) je3oL
ERITNEINECTTE
00°5£8°2$ TO£0-0-00085-000¢8-00000-0-00220-010 8veT ‘el ‘ovet 6102/51/8 8£¢00¢-Ad ONI‘3dL VY 1nND  06ST00
06'0Z% 1unowY a3yY) [e101
1ybypeaH - uonenodsues |
06'0Z$ 0000-0-000€+-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 86€ET 6102/6/8 91200¢-Ad S1dvd OLNY ¥3LN3ID NOLIOD  8/2000
9b'1ESS 3UNOWY pay) [e10L
22|AI9S auoyd
9L 1£54 0000-0-00065-000¢8-00000-0-00000-010 [t "das-gz *bny 600002 6102/82/8 SH200Z-Ad 181y 051000
00°'0%v$ nunowy »08y) 2101
SDIAISS 18
00°0v$ 0000-0-00055-00028-00000-0-00000-010 TSSE9¥Z0ST TT000C 6102/82/8 TH200Z-Ad  SIDIAYIS WAOLINN AATAYAIIIWY  8ZT000
T19°STTS$ uNoWY 33Y) jeloL
salddng Buneuiwe]
19'512$ 0000-0-000£H-0000T-00TTT-0-000TT-0T0 69/2S8Z £5000Z 610Z/0€/L  9¥T00Z-Ad 0J0vV  CEST00
143 6elq  junowy 8po) JUNOIDY  NIBYD ON 2JI0AUT  # Od ajeq JaquinN SWeN JOPUdA ON JOpUdA
npny ajesedas 210U ERITEYETERY)

T6Z ON Yyojed
sk TVNIH xxx

00SAdY
¥ jJo T obeg

WdbZ:ep:S
6T0Z/S/6

WdPZ:€V:S 6T0T/S/6 - ISI734d |euld d|qeAed sjunoddy

uonesnpg jo 3110 AZuno) asejng

1 100Y2S AIRjuaLUa|3 UoIUN SJIAPOOM 9

17



1®

£26'P0T$ Iunowly »29y) 2301
og/sdwen - Apups|3
L6'V0T$ 0000-0-¢0055-000¢8-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/0€/8 ¥C000Z 6T0Z/0E/8 9€C00Z-Ad  NOSIQ3 VINYOLTIVD N¥3IHLNOS 81000
$9'£20'79% Iunowy Ay jeI0L
9 SEVLS' b 0000-0-+¢056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0 0e/6-1/6 6102/1/6 JSIS
9 08'v2021$ 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-0T0 0c/6-1/6 6102/1/6 JSIS
syyauag yyeay 1das
9 05°82v'$ 0000-0-0Z0¥£-00T1£-00000-0-00000-010 0c/6-1/6 6102/1/6 +H2002-Ad 2SI £9%000
SZ'9% Junowy ¥2ay) (€301
Xe| S39Jes 4o Y7 - 2douejeg buuiewsy
SZ'9% 0000-0-000£4-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 £00-£0-61 6102/91/¢ 612002-Ad SAIHOYL wyuals 849100
98'vZ6'T$ ;unowry YJay) |20 L
dueUUIR - 95837
8v'97$ 0000-0-00095-000¢/-00000-0-00000-0T0 £6/9€£7Z000 ££000Z 6102/8/8 £€¢00¢-Nd D71 ‘s201M35 [erueul D3N
jedipulg saseydind - ases
9 v0'27LS'T$ 0000-0-06€¥2-00016-00000-0-00000-010 £5/9€22000 ££000C 6102/8/8 ¢€¢00¢-Nd D71 ‘s20IAI35 [epuUeUly DIN
S3SBYIN - 95857
D v€88% 0000-0-08£+£-00016-00000-0-00000-010 €6/9€22000 ££000Z 6102/8/8 T€200¢-Ad D771 ‘seoines [epueuld DaN - HSST00
00°00S'T$ nunowy X3y e10L
yoeoD buipeay jenuiA Aejdpuliy
00°005'1$ S0T0-0-00085-002+¢-00000-0-00220-0T0 £486T T£000Z 6102/61/8  81200Z-Ad "ONI ‘AVIdAONIW 199700
90'vETTS nunowy 3y [eI0L
sljedsy ‘suonpadsur - uopeyodsuel |
a 90veET'e 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0 61/£2/8 1S 1Z0O00T 6102//7/8  HETO0Z-Ad INIWdIND3 ¥IANTT  88%000
099T0'Z$ nunowy 33y [e10L
salddng
09'910°¢$ 60T0-0-000£4-0000T-00TTT-0-00¢/0-0T0 £€8 ‘9895 ‘9895 /90007 6102/€2/8 6£C00C-Ad  LUNODUVH NIT4JIW NOLHONOH T6¢100
TT'8ETS$ 3unowy 93y [E301
143 6ejld  junowy 8po) JUNO2IY  HIBYD ON 2210AU]  # Od ajeq 1quinN SwiepN JOPUSA ON JOPUDA
ypny ajesedas adl1oAuT dUIPY

T6T ON Yoreg
sk TUNI soxx

00SAdY
¥ Jo Z abed

WdPZ-eb:S
6102/S/6

WdbZ:€P:S 6T0CT/S/6 - ISIT34d |euld djqeAed SJUNODY

uonesnp3 Jo 3o AJuno) asejnyt

1 |00YdS Asejuswalg uolun SJIAPOOM 9



pood - eLdRED

1029¢$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 8SST/E 8E000Z 6102/€/6 6¢7002-Ad SIDIAY3AS A00H AITIVA 955000
IP'veEYS ;unowy I3yd [eI0L
saiddns *61d [00YdS JSYy
18'bH1$ 0000-0-000£4-000££-00000-0-002€S-0€T £88€2 0¥000Z 6102/8¢/8  8CC00Z-Ad 271 ‘dv0s sn
sa)ddns - puRIRe)
09°682% 0000-0-000£4-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET £88€¢ 00002 6102/82/8  £TT00TZ-Ad D1 ‘dvossn  8SST00
00'008'¢$ unowy 23y |e3oL
E1E|3)) - SONeWSYIe Ul 19SpUll
ona3
00°00/3% £0T0-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-002/0-010 842002 £00002 6102/61/8  92200Z-Ad 40 301440 ALNNOD FAVINL
zadoT - sonewsayiely Ul 19spully
ona3
00°002% €£010-0-00085-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0 6+700C £0000Z 6102/61/8  SCC00C-Ad 40 321440 ALNNOD FAVINL
ZonBLUPOY/ASS|IM - SONBLUBLIR|Y Ul 19SPUIly
onas3
00°00+'1$ €£010-0-00085-0000T-00TTT-0-00220-0T0 6¥200C 00000Z 6102/61/8  $2200Z-Ad 40 301440 AINNOD AVINL  TEL000
LS'TZE'TS nunowy 9y €101
pood - ‘bid |00Yyas J2UY
vT0TL$ 0000-0-000£%-000££-00000-0-00Z€ES-0€T 0S9TETY8T 62000Z 6107/62/8  £CT00Z-Ad *ONI VD TWULNID 40 QJSAS
poo4 - euRIaR)
1TH09'1$ 0000-0-000/£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 0S9TETHP8T 6Z000Z 6102/62/8  2TTOOZ-Ad "ONI VD TVYLINZD 40 0DSAS
Addng Jadeq - euajeed
A4 0000-0-000£4-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 0S9TETHP8Z 620002 6102/6¢/8  122002-Ad *ONI VD TVHLINID 40 00SAS 851000
Ly'0E8'vS Iunowy YosYy) [e3oL
9'vL$ 0000-0-000£4-002+¢-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/8-01/¢ 6102/01/8 NOZYWY/GONAS
89°7ST$ 0T¢0-0-000£+-0000T-00TT1-0-002£0-0T0 8/8-01/L 6102/01/8 NOZVIWY/GINAS
01°05$ 0000-0-000€+-00001-001T1-0-00T0E-0T0 8/8-01/L 610Z/01/8 NOZVIWY/GONAS
65°6C1% 0000-0-000£+-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/8-01/L 6102/01/8 NOZVIWV/EONAS
99°G5€°e$ S0T0-0-000£4-002H¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0 8/8-01// 6102/01/8 NOZVIWV/EONAS
€T°050'T$ 0000-0-000€H-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 8/8-01/¢ 6102/01/8 NOZYIWY/EONAS
sjuawpedaq 9jdniniy - saiddns
66°LT% 0000-0-000£#-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 8/8-01/L 6102/01/8  /bZ00Z-Ad NOZVWY/GIONAS 184100
143 bGed junowy 2P0 JUNOIDY  NIIYD ON 3J10AUT  # Od ajeq laqunpy SwiepN JOPUSA ON JOPUIA
upny Jesedas 3J10AUT ERITETEY ) ]

T6Z ON Yoieg
sk TYNID xxx

00SAdY
¥ Jo € abed

WdVZ:EV'S
610Z/S/6

WdPZ:EP-S 6T0C/S/6 - 1SI'134d |euld djqeAed SjuUnoddy
uonesnp3 Jo a0 AJuno) alejnt

1 100YdS AJejuswalg uolun 3JIAPOOM 9

29



SS'€TTTS

unowy 3ay) [eroL

PEITES
YisIa
SS'€T'TS$ 0000-0-£0055-00028-00000-0-00000-010 61/92/8 Q¥ +£000Z 6102/92/8 8+200¢-Ad ALTILLN D118Nd 3TTIAQOOM  £TS000
oV L6$ Junowy 33y |ejoL
sa)jddng acueusjuIR
NAVMAAVYH
9b'L6$ 0000-0-000£¥-00T18-00000-0-00S18-0T0 08G€769 TE000Z 610Z/1/6 02200¢-Ad IOV SYIOYIANISIAM  TZS000
SE'LL0'TS unowy day) jR101
SIDIAIRS duoYyd
GELL0'TS 0000-0-00065-00028-00000-0-00000-010 $0T89/9€86 0£0002 6102/€2/8 ££200¢-Ad SSITIYIM NOZI¥IA 280100
8T'SL0'T$ nunowy 33y) [e10L
s91|ddns - eualee)
02°99% 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET P8LILE 6102/b/6 £200¢-Ad SADIAYIS Q004 ATTTVA
poo4 - *bid [ooYdS JoYY
£6°L6V$ 0000-0-0004+-000££-00000-0-002€S-0€T $8LTLE 8E000Z 610Z/v/6 <r2002-Ad SADIAYAS A0 AITTVA
po04 - [00YIS JoUY
PI6bTS 0000-0-000£5-000££-00000-0-00Z£S-0€T €€STLE 8£000Z 6107/82/8 0£200¢-Nd SADIAYAS 40O AITIVA  9PS000
143 bely  junowy 9pOD WNOJDY  }OdY) ON 2010AUL  # Od ajeq Joquiny aWeN JOPU3A ON JOPUDA
}pny ajesedas 3J10AUT dUIRY

T6T ON Yydileg
kkx TYNIH xxx

00SAdY
¥ Jo p obed

WAbT:EVS WdPZ €S 6T0C/S/6 - 1sI1934d |euld d|qeAed Sjunoddy
V€V
610Z/5/6 uoneonp3 Jo 3010 AUN0D AIBINL ; 00yos Asequswaiz uown ojIAPOOM b9



€1°99£'68$ ;unowy juswied Puasiq (€101

143 Bejy junowy B8P0 UNO2DY  HIIY) ON 92I0AU]  # Od ajeq J12qunp SwiepN JOPUSA  ON JOPUDA
upny ajeledas 3210AUY ERITEYETEYY]
T6T ON Yojeq

sk TYNIH sesex
WdVZ:E¥:S 6T0C/S/6 - IS1134d [euld djqeAed SjUNOIDY
00SAdY WdVZ:EV S
T Jo T obed 6102/S/6 uonesnp3 jo 3d10 Ajuno) alejny 1 1002 A1RUBWD|3 UOIUN D[JIAPOOM 9



00 00°154 0000-0-00085-000ZZ-00000-0-00000-0T0 £99c€ 61 /TE/8 +SCO0Z-Ad  £1000C
NYOITIND 62000 08EG6819
8G'8bES ejol YD 6LE868T9
00 bL'0s$ 0000-0-00025-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 0T/6-T/£ 61 /11/6 0.200Z-Ad
00 95'/b% 0000-0-00025-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 0T/6-1/( 61/11/6 04200Z-Ad
00 82'0L7% 0000-0-00025-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0£T 01/6-T1/L 61/11/6 0/2002-Ad
TJAINVA ‘ONVD  £85100 6686819
€0'ceb'0T$ feaoLPeYyD  8LEBGSIO
00 95'v/9't$ 0000-0-000¥-0000T-00TTT-0-0/2TH-010 6£G6T/0 6T /ST/8 092002-Ad  §90002
00 4 '8sL'1$ 0000-0-000+9-0000T-00TTT-0-0/2TH-0T0 6£56T/0 6T/ST/8 652002-Ad 590002
"ouf slensiA 1S9 18D 8S9T00  8/E86819
00'0ZE$ llejoLdpayy  LZE868T9
00 00°0zc$ 0000-0-00055-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 85T 6T/01/8 £5Z002-Ad 270002
JOYINOD 153d TIIM ZZN9 640100 Z/£86819
S0°06T'T$ ejoLdoRYd  9/E868TY
00 £0°95T1% 0000-0-000£+-000/2-00000-0-00000-010 £e/8-S¢/¢ 61/€T/8 S92002-Ad
00 00'522$ 0000-0-000£5-000££-00000-0-00TE5-0ET £T/8-St/L 6T /€T/8 S9Z00C-Ad
00 98'121$ 0000-0-000£4-00078-00000-0-00T£S-0ET £€z/8-Se/. 61/€T/8 S92002-Ad
00 95'967$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00T£5-0E T €7/8-92/¢ 61/€Z/8 S9200Z-Ad
00 95'06£$ 0000-0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET £7/8-57/. 61 /€T/8 S9T00T-Ad
VU3IS JHL 4O MINvE  8ISTO0 975868719
96'69T$ eloLdPaYy  SZE868T9
00 96'69T$ 0000-0-00065-00028-00000-0-00000-0T0 Tele-61/2  61/1/6 9SC00T-Ad  0T000T
181V €/0T00 S/£86819
00'0CT$ dleyolpoyd  HZES6STY
00 000274 0000-0-000£+-0009£-00000-0-00000-0T0 8878y 61/67/8 0SZ00Z-Ad
SIATYA ANV SONTIVAE MONYY  HSPTO0  #/£86819
88'7CS'T$ leloLosy)  ELESGSTY
00 H  ST'/ves 0000-0-000/1-000££-00000-0-00Z€G5-05T 160SC 61 /6C/8 +8200T-Ad  82Z000T
00 98'THZ$ 0000-0-000/+-000££-00000-0-00TEG-0ET 1605¢ 6T1/62/8 €8Z00Z-Ad  82000¢
00 [AAA3% 0000-0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-00ZES-0£T $975¢ 61/S/6 6/T00T-Ad  8T000T
00 S0°TH9% 0000-0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0ET b975¢ 61T/S5/6 8/T00T-Ad  82000C
MNIIOV  9IGTO0  £/£868719
660T bBe[d junowy PO JUNOIDY ON 2210AUT aea JaquinN # 0d SwepN Jopuap  ON JOpuap ON Xo234Yd
Uphy aol0AUT DUDIDIY
Wv00:00:¢ 0c¢ 6 :pled =)e
0SZAdY WVOE:LT:L 1  GROCICEG Chd a AdY PUISIg
3s169y oay) pajieleq
v Jo T obed 6T0Z/€T/6 ) yos Atequsawis|3 uolun SIAPOOM 9

uonednp3 Jo 3y Ajuno) alejng

2%



50'88S$ llelol Xo9yD  88EVGSTO
00 50°885% 0000-0-000£+-000E-00000-0-00TES-0ET 00-£/00££0T 61/6/6 792002-Ad  6£000¢
"ONI “0D A1ddNS ¥3dvd ¥ 8 d  /¥ST00 BBESERIY
T6°€6L$ dlejoLdpayy  LSESESTY
00 1T°06E$ 0000-0-000£+-00ST£-00000-0-00000-0T0 1006 61/0£/8 £/2002-Ad
00 69'€T$ 0000-0-000£5-0002£-00000-0-00000-0T0 T00C ‘1006 ‘TO0EE 61/0C/8 947002-Ad  Hb00OT
00 $0'6ETS #69-0-000£H-0000T-00T TT-0-000£9-0T0 (9)sidaINN 6T /6T /8 S/Z00Z-Ad  95000T
00 S6°19$ 8/18-0-000£5-0000T-00T 1T-0-000£9-010 T00Z'T00S 61/92/8 $/TO0T-Ad  9¥000¢
00 T£'70T$ 87+8-0-000£5-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-010 1008 61/1Z/8 E£/Z002-Ad  9¥000Z
00 £6'SE$ ¥¥57-0-000£-00001-00T1T-0-000£9-0T0 7009 ‘1009 61/6T/6 TLZ00Z-Ad  9v000T
00 6b'TH$ ££9b-0-000£5-0000T-00TTT-0-000£9-0T0 TO0ET ‘1006 61/82/8 T/Z00Z-Ad  9%000¢
1043 P40 720TO0  /8£86819
00"00Z'1$ dejoldpayd  98E£868T9
00 00°00£'1$ S0T0-0-00085-0000T-00T1T-0-00Z£0-010 €789bT 61/%/6 (5200C-Ad  £/000Z
dO1IN  TSST00 98E86819
00'529'9% |0l o9y)  S8ERGSTY
00 1 00'5/9'9$ S0T0-0-00085-00001-001TT-0-002/0-010 88b/S6S 61/t /6 99200Z-Ad 60002
Buwtest Xl  L9YT00 S8ES6BIY
0L'€ST$ lejorpeyy  P8ES6GSTY
00 H 0/'€51% 0000-0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0€T 61/4/6 1S  61//4/6 T9Z00T-Ad  9£000T
SA004 WV1S Q10D  /STT00 £8EL68T9
00'0Z1$ ;oL dpayd  E8EBG8T9
00 00°021$ 0000-0-000Z5-000£2-00000-0-00000-0T0 7207-010 61/6Z/8 08Z00Z-Ad
1OTY1SIA TOOHDS GAHINN ¥ALIX3  TT9T00 £8LB68I9
00°005$ e0L309YD  TRES6ESTY
00 00°005% 0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-00000-0T0 cyodALMdv 6T/£C/8 SSC00Z-Ad
YSa  TE9T00 CBEE68T9
yT'voL'sc$ ol dpeyy  TBESGSTY
00 1 8691/'c$ 0000-0-00085-0002/-00000-0-00000-010 S0T61Z  6T/1/6 8STO0Z-Ad
00 Y 97'/b0'0g$ 0000-0-00T29-00058-00000-0-0012Z-9SE 701612 61/1/6 66200Z-Ad
"ONI 'SIDALIHDYY DIQ  +H9100  18£86819
00°1S% lle30L309Y)  08E868TY
660T b6eld junowy apo) Junody ON d010AUT aReq JaquinnN # 0d Bwep Jopusp  ON JOPuUsp ON ¥o3Yyd
yipny 9210AUT DUIDY
WV00:00:2T 6T0Z/cT/6 :pled 23ed
0STAY WVYO0E:LT:L - AdV PLISIQ
1335163y >)23y) pajieraq
¥ jo ¢ sbed 6T0C/€T/6 Yos Alejuawia)g uolun SHIAPOOM +9

uoneonp3 jo 31y Ajuno) alejny

23



b 60L'8L% i[ejol 13sIa
8€°5£0'C$ flelolBYD  S6E86E8TO
00 a segse0’c 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-000T1-0T0 $959ZHS6E 61 /92/8 T18200Z-Ad  TH000T
INFWAINDANINVE SN 00ZTO0  S6E868T9
00°88£'T$ moLpsyd  Y6ESESTY
00 7 00°88£'z$ S0T0-0-00085-007+7-00000-0-002£0-010 1500655017 61/T/6 /9T00C-Ad 950002
Uqwo YAMIIAWVAL  SS9T00  #6£868T9
6L'vLT'TS lejoLooy)  E£6E868TO
00 T0'(88'1% 0000-0-000£b-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET 60/1HT482 61/G6/6 +92002-Ad 620002
00 20°/8¢% 0000-0-000/+-000Z£-00000-0-00Z£5-0E T 60/THTH8C  61/G/6 £92002-Ad 62000
"ONI VO WYINTD 40 OJSAS  8ST000  £6£86879
S6°TEES fejolayy  TEES6STY
00 S6'15e$ 0000-0-00085-000ZZ£-00000-0-00000-0T0 6T67806E9/FTET 61 /67/8 TSTOOZ-Ad  £2000T
SLIATAVAS  ££Z000 26686819
0S'TLYS lejoLodyy  T6E868TY
00 0S'1/b$ 0TEb-0-000£5-0009€-00000-0-00000-0T0 150€€2 61/TE/8 89Z0OOZ-Ad
7 ‘soueuld feawwo) vodAlles  80ETO0  T6£868T9
6£'T00'T$ fe01p3YD  06£868T9
00 6£°100'1% 0000-0-00095-0000T-00TTT-0-0001T-0T0 501699 61/ /6 T82002-Ad  SH000Z
0D NVOUOW AV TOZT00 06686819
Z0'9SL'T$ le1oL }o3YD  G68EBESTO
00 59'€86$ 0000-0-000/+-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0E T 78v ‘857 'sSk ‘602 6T /L/6 69200C-Ad  Z£000Z
00 LE'T°LL$ 0000-0-000£+-000££-00000-0-00TES-0E T 0£/8-/7/8 6T1/1E£/8 TS200Z-Ad  LE00OZ
AYIVA SYADNA0Yd  TOB000 68LEESI9
660T beld junowy 3Po) JUNodIY ON 2d10AUT ajeq JaquinnN #0d SWEeN JOpUdA ON JOpUdA ON 294D
Mpny adloAug DUBIDY
WV00:00:ZT 6T0Z/S1/6 :pled @eq
0STAdVY WVYO0E:LT:L / AdV 213s1g
193s163Yy I3y pajieIsa
¥ Jo ¢ abed 610Z/€T/6 yos Alejuswia|g uolun S|IAPOOM +9

uoneonp3z jo 30O AJuno) alejng

24



b 60L'8L$ :fejol puein
0,'665'L$ pund SnuaAsy [epads euaiae) 00T
9z°Lb0'0cS MRy JPpuny Aeq -Iind - pund sanipoed jooyos Ajuno) 09SE
8Y'290'T¥$ pund [e1SusD 0010
junowy S|L puny  pungi
is|e301 pund
660T 6ej3 junowy 3po) Junoddy ON 2210AUL

npny

0STAdY
¥’ Jo p abed

WV00:00:2T 6T0Z/£1/6 :pled ?eq
1335163 »23Y) pajiersg
uoneosnp3 jo 1Yo Ayuno) alejng

WYOE:LTL
6TO0C/€T/6

SWeN JI0pusA  ON JOpUsA ON %39

AdV 3P13SIQ
|yos Alejuawialz uolun IPAPOOM 9



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Administration
Building & Gonference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue Complex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Center/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

Tulare C‘.urlty Enclosure &. b A

Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

Lou Saephan
Superintendent
Woodville Union School District
16541 Road 168
Porterville, CA 93257
September 20, 2019

Dear Superintendent Saephan,

In accordance with Education Code sections 52070, the Tulare County Office of Education
has reviewed the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) of Woodville Union School
District for fiscal year 2019-20.

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve the LCAP and annual update
for each school district after determining all of the following: Adherence to State Board of
Education (SBE) template, Demonstration of sufficient expenditures in the budget to
implement the adopted LCAP, and Demonstration of adherence to SBE expenditure
regulations.

Based upon our review of the 2019/20 LCAP, Woodville Union School District’s LCAP
was approved as submitted. The conditional status of your districts adopted budget
approval has been lifted and is now considered Approved.

I appreciate the time and effort that you and your team committed to the successful
completion of your plan. The Leadership Support Services Department looks forward to
working with you this year in the area of LCAP support and review. If you have any general
questions about the LCAP, feel free to contact our team at lcap@tcoe.org.

Respectfully,

%lﬂ. Awrnes—

John Alvarez

Administrator, Leadership Support Services
Phone: (559) 302-3636

Email: john.alvarez@tcoe.org

26



Tim A. Hire
County
Superintendent
of Schools

P.0. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(559) 730-2910
fax (559) 730-2511

Main Locations

Administration
Building & Conference
Center

6200 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia

Doe Avenue GComplex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visalia

Liberty Genter/
Planetarium &

Science Center
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

Tl]_lare Caunty Enclosure (0. 2

Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

September 13, 2019

Lou Saephan, Superintendent
Woodville Union School District
16541 Road 168

Porterville, CA 93257

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

Dear Lou:

We have completed our review and analysis of your district budget for fiscal year 2019-
20 and the accompanying certification pursuant to Education Code Section 42127.

The County Superintendent is required to approve, conditionally approve, or disapprove
a school district budget on or before September 15™ each fiscal year. Beginning with
fiscal year 2014-15 a school district budget shall not be approved by the county
superintendent of schools before a district’s local control and accountability plan or
update to an existing plan is approved.

The Leadership Support Services (LSS) department has identified areas needing further
clarification or technical correction to your 2019-20 LCAP. To date, these changes have
not been completed and will delay the approval of the district’s 2019-20 adopted budget
until the clarifications are addressed. A separate letter regarding the status of the
district’s LCAP approval will be issued from LSS upon completion of your district’s
LCAP review.

Our office has completed our review of the district’s 2019-20 adopted budget. We find
the budget, as submitted, reflects a satisfactory fiscal position and indicates the district
will be able to meet its financial obligations during this fiscal year and the two following
projection years. We find the budget, as submitted, conditionally approved pending
approval of the district LCAP

Please review our comments and recommendations on the following page concerning
our review of the district’s 2019-20 adopted budget.

If you have any concerns or questions about this review, our comments or
recommendations, please do not hesitate to call me at 733-6474.

Singerely,
44_;_ S e—

Fernie Marroquin, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

FM/es

cc: Amanda Medina, Board President
District Business Manager

27



Tulare County Office of Education
2019-20 Adopted Budget Review September 13, 2019

Additional Comments and Recommendations concerning the 2019-20 Adopted Budget
e Information was not completed on Form 01CS or the information provided is not correct or
complete for multiple items in the document. We recommend district staff contact our

office to meet and discuss the items that can be improved upon.

e There are no additional comments

Page 2



Enclosure J2 .2

WOODVILLE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

Board Meeting Date of October 8, 2019

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Lou Saephan, Superintendent/Principal
PREPARED BY: A. Lopez, 8" Grade Teacher
APPROVED BY: Lou Saephan, Superintendent
PRESENTED BY: A. Lopez, 8" Grade Teacher
AGENDA TITLE: End-of-Year 8" Grade Over Night Field Trip
AGENDA SECTION:
Public Recognition/Proclamations/ ___ Focus on Student Learning: Presentation/
Action Public Comment/Board Discussion/Action
__Public Comment/Public Interest ___Routine/Action
Announcements/Status Reports/Action
_____General Agenda: Review/Public __X____ Administrative Panel Recommendations/
Hearing/Public Comment/Board Action

Discussion/Action

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:
| am requesting for the approval of this year’s eighth grade trip to San Francisco. The tentative date for

this trip is May 25, 2020. The date is contingent to the Giant’s schedule which has not come out yet. The trip
will require an overnight stay in a hotel and will require between 5 to 6 chaperones for approximately 45

students.

Recommendation:
We ask that the district continue to sponsor the transportation portion of the trip. Upon approval we will contact

a charted bus service. We recommend approval.

Fiscal Impact:
Upon approval, the eighth grade class will begin the process of fundraising for the expenses of the trip. The

trip cost will be between approximately $10,000 to $12,000.

(1116541 Road 168 Porterville, California 93257 | #8Phone: +1 (559) 686-9712 | &®Fax: +1 (559) 685-0875
P<www.woodvilleschools.org

9



.2

Enclosure

00°02¢'S$

00'000'c$
00'02Z'z$

00°001'90T$

00°00S‘6v$

00'057'6v$
00°5e1$
00'SCT$

00'009'95%

00'97/%
00°'S/0'1$
00°602'8%
00'009'1H$
00°000'S$

326png pasodoid

9899€T00T

WVSZ:TT:0T
610Z/T/0T

00°'0$

(00°000'2$)
00'000'2$

£0°SS8’€09$

00°0$

€0°SS8'€09$

00°0%
00°0%

(00"052%)
00°SeT$
00°S2T$

00°0%

00°S0T$
00'S/0'1$
(007081'1%)
(00°005'¥$)
00°00S'v$

junowy abuey)

zaJwedf

0EQUDE

11dquINN [043U0)

00°0Z2's$

00°000'S$
00'0Z¢$

00°00T'90T$

00°'005'6v$

00'00S 6%
00°0%
00°0%

00°009°95$

00'119%
00'0%$
00'68£'6$
00'00T'9v$
00°00S$

pasiAdy / paroiaddy

Hoday uoisiAdy J9bpng

9 Jo T abed

lejoL
¥0¢0-0-000£+-0000T-0SETT-0-00T0E-0TO
0000-0-000£t-0000T-00TTT-0-00TOE-0TO

sd1ddng pue s)oog

sainjipuadx3y

awWodUI Mo sjuels diseg I INL-VSYI OO0TOE  :92In0sdy
pung |eJou3d  00TO :pung

.

;uawisnipe siyj 19ye asuejeqg 921n0say pajelidoisddeun pajabpng
i3duejeg 231nosdy pajendosddeun 03 Juauwisnipy [ejol

;uawisnipe siyl 210)3q duejeg 321n0sY pajendoiddeun payabpng

sainjipuadx3y jejoi

‘lejoL
£0T0-0-00085-0000T1-00TTT-0-00¢£0-010
£0T0-0-00085-00ST/-00000-0-00¢£0-010
€0T0-0-00085-000£¢-00000-0-002£0-0T0
sasuadx3y bunesad 19430 ‘SIAIRS
flejolL

60¢0-0-000£+-0002+-00TTT1-0-002£0-0T0
60¢0-0-000£¥-000T+-001TT-0-002£0-0T0
60¢0-0-000£%-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
S0T0-0-000£-0000T-00TTT-0-002£0-0T0
S010-0-000£t-002%Z-00000-0-002£0-0T0

sajjddns pue s)oog
sain)ipuadxy

saliddns Yoo} 104 186pnq 1snipe o._._
sainjipuadxg juno) pajedidnpun dvd)1 002Z0 :92In0say
punj |ejoued  QOTO ‘pung

uoIIedIISSe) JUNOIDY

leul uoisinay bpg

0202 1129 |ROSI4
a |00yos A1ejuswalg uojun IPAPOOM 9

30



85°C66'S8T'T$

00°0$

85°266'S8Z'T$

00'0%

00'0%

00°0%

00°02Z'S$ 00°0$
jo6png pasodoid junowy abuey)

9899€T00T

WVST:T1:01
610Z/1/07

waquiny jo13u0)

zanwelaf
0€0UD9

9 Jo Z abed

;uawgsnipe siy} Jo)je aduejeqg pund pajelidoiddeun payabpng
iaouejeg pung pajeudoiddeun o) yuawisnipy jejol

‘Juswisnipe siy) alojaq aduejeg pung pajeudoiddeun pajsbpng

1uawisnfpe syl Jaye asuejeg 224nosay pajelidoiddeun parsbpng
:douejeqg 3d1nosdy pajenidoiddeun o) yuswisnipy 210
uawasnfpe sy} 210j9q duejeg 97.1n0say pajendoiddeun paysbpng

00°022'S$ sainyipuadx3z [ejol

pasiady / parciddy UOIIEdYISSE]D) JUN0IIY

|eut uoisinay 6pg

114174 :1e9A |edsid
u._On_ﬂw_ UOISIADY uﬂm_u:m a |ooyos Atejuawidig uolun d||IAPOOM 9

3/



$6'619'1T$ ¥6°619'1$
8/°C7TT'1$ 8/°2CT'1$
8/'CTT'TS$ 8,'2el'1$
0S5'66%$ 05°66%
or'eT$ or'zT$
8v'S% 8v'S%
ST'0% ST°0%
4% €vs
SH'81$ SH'81%
0/'8S$ 0/'85%
99'/62% 99°'/62%
99'/6C$ 99'/627$
97'+90'2$ 97'+90'7$
09'406'T$ 09'+06'1$
09'+06'1$ 09'+06'1$
99'65T$ 99'6GT$
99'6GT$ 99'65T$
196png pasodoid junouwy abuey)
9899€TO0T :JoquWAN [013U0)
WVSZ:TIT:0T zaJnweaf
610Z/T/01 ocouog

00°0%
00'0%
00'0$

00'0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0$

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00'0$
00'0$

pasiAdYy / panoiddy

9 jo ¢ abed
sainjipuadxy jejol
lejol
08£5-0-000£4-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET
s9ljddns pue s)oog
HL=A L]
0000-T1-020/££-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET
0000-T-02¢09£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0€T
0000-T-020S£-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0¢T
0000-T-£¢0££-000££-00000-0-00TES-0ET
0000-T-220££-000££-00000-0-00T€S-0ET
0000-T-0¢0¢Z£-000££-00000-0-00TES-0T
sjijouag adAojdw3z
‘[eyol
0000-T-000¢2-000/£-00000-0-00TES-0£T
souejes payisse)
sainjipuadx3
SONU3AYY |ej0L
i|lejoL
0000-T1-00258-00000-00000-0-00TES-0€T
SONUDAIY LIS BYI0
HA LY

0000-1-00¢Z8-00000-00000-0-00T£S-0£T

| AInr ul paay Jawwns skep ¢ Joj sjobpnq dn-jos 0| SMURASY |esapad
SONUDADIY

sweiboid JoOYdS - UOIILIINN PIIYD  O0O0TES  :924n0say
pung SNUdAdY [eads BLIDIdJR)  OOET ipung

uonEdYISSE) JUNODDY

jeuld uoisiAly bHpg

0zoc :1e9A [eosiy

Hoday uoisiAdy 19bpng a [ooyds Asejuawiajg uolun SYJIAPOOM 19

32



196png pasodoig

LL'GEE'OSTS
YA 2443

SY'S68'6VT$

vZ'8bS'ovTS
ZEvvYs

Z6'E0T'OVTS

junowy abuey)

9899€T00T :iSquWINN |[ofju0)

WVSZ:TT:0T
610Z/T/0T

zanweldf
0E0UDY

9 Jo { 9bed

nuswisnfpe siyj Jaye asuejeg pung pajelidorddeun psyabpng
190uejeg pungd pajeridosddeun o3 yuswisnipy jejol

:juaunsnfpe siyj 31049q aduejeg pung pajeudoiddeun payebpng

Juawisnlpe siyj Joye aduejeg 321nosay pajeridoiddeun pajabpng
:9duejeq 324nosay pajeridorddeun o3 Juswisnipy jejol

;Jusunsnfpe siy3 31049q sduejeq 321nosay pajeridoiddeun pajabpng

pasiAdy / panoiddy UONEILISSe|) JUNOIDY

eulq uoisiady bpg

0zo¢ 1IRDA Jedsid
Hoday uoisiAndy jabpng a 100YdS AIRJUdWA[3 UoIUN B[IAPOOM {9

33



00'+97's/£'T$
00'¥92'S/€'T$

00°'262'992$
00°/96'801°2$

196png pasodoid

00°0%
00'0%

00°'0%

00'0%
00'0%$
00°0%$
00°0$

00'0%

00°£62'¥92$
(00°262'¥92%)

junowy abuey)

9899€T00T :12qWNN jonuo)

WVS8T:TT:0T
610Z/1/0T

zaaweal
oe0uOd

9 Jo g abed

;juawsnipe siyl 19ye aduejeg pund pajeldoiddeun pajyabpng
:2ouejeg pung pajenidoiddeun o3 yuawisnipy jejol

:uawisnipe siyl 210J9¢q aduejeqg pung pajeudoiddeun payebpng

Juaunsnipe siyj 1a)je aduejeg 321nosdy pajeridoiddeun payabpng
19duejeg 33inosay pajendoiddeun o3 Judwasnipy [ejoL

uawisnipe siy) 210j3q duejRg 321N0sdY pajensdoiddeun payabpng

00'¥92'SLE'T$ sainjpuadxy |ejoy
00'+92's.€'$ :leoL
00°000'$ 0000-0-00729-00058-00000-0-00TZZ-9SE
00'v92's/E'T$ 0000-0-00029-000S8-00000-0-001//-95€
AeanQ jende)

_ S1S09 J08)yoJe usuebiapuny Joj 196pnq dn-jas o _,_

sainjypuadxy

(2Sd0) safoid puog ssnided [0OYdS  O0TLL  :90IN0SIY
oe4 Jopury Aeq -[|nd - pundg saRIjE [0OYdS AJUNo)  Q9SE :pung

pasiAdy / panosddy uonesISse|) JUN02dY

|euld uoisiaay b6pg

0coc 11e9A [eosid
u\_On_Oﬂ_ UOISIADY uﬂm—uzﬂ a [o0yds A1ejuawajg uolun 3||IAPOOM  H9

34



9 jo 9 abed

Aq 7/ uo 2010 Auno) e pajepdn
(Aluo asn 0o Aunod)

:Aq pazuoyiny

‘uwnjod 196pnq pasodo.ad ay3 ul pajedipul sjunowe
asoyy 01 abueyd saul| unodoe 3abpnq aaoqe sy} paaoidde pieoq
ay’ 61/8/01 uo pJeoq [ooyds 3y} Jo bunesw e 1y

196png pasodoid junowy abuey) pasiAay / ponoaddy e —

9899ET00T :I3QUINN [013U0)

|euid uoisiAYy 6pg
WVS8Z:TT:0T zaswesf 0coc iJe9A |edsid
6102/1/0T 0£0uo8 JHoday UoISIARY Jobpng a 100yos Alejuawalg uolun SIAPOOM 9

35



